

# AYNAV LEIBOWITZ

San Antonio, TX 78212

aleibowi@trinity.edu

713 304-6166

## SUMMARY

**Sports Journalist** with extensive and diversified experience in sports journalism, covering various types of sports: professional, university and high school levels. Enthusiastic with a desire to offer sports fans thought-provoking sports updates and offer analysis that helps them better appreciate their sports heroes and teams.

◆ Detail oriented	◆ Avid	◆ Adobe InDesign
◆ Team player	◆ Adobe Premiere	◆ Strong social media skills

## PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

### NBC'S WOAI-TV & FOX'S KABB, SAN ANTONIO, TX

**January 2015 to Present**

#### **Sports Intern**

WOAI-TV, virtual channel 4 (UHF digital channel 48), is an NBC-affiliated television station located in San Antonio, Texas. The station is owned by the Sinclair Broadcast Group, as part of a duopoly with Fox affiliate KABB (channel 29).

- Log sports statistics for games
- Assist photographer with shooting footage and interviewing professional and amateur athletes
- Assist with editing video packages using Avid, scripts and show rundowns
- Web publish stories with attached video segment from the show

### TIGERTV, SAN ANTONIO, TX

**January 2013 to Present**

#### **Executive Producer, Not So Late Show (started as Associate Producer)**

Trinity University's student-run television station with three shows; Studio 21, Newswave and Not So Late Show; broadcasts live on campus and on Time Warner channel 98 in the San Antonio area.

- Create and edit video packages with Adobe Premiere
- Hire full on-camera and off-camera talent
- Direct weekly 30 minute shows
- Organized weekly interviews for on-air talent
- Experienced with chyron, camera, audio, prompter, playback, technical directing and directing

### HOUSTON CHRONICLE, HOUSTON, TX

**March 2012 to Present**

#### **Sports Intern / Part Time Research and Journalist**

As one of Texas' largest news organizations, founded in 1901 the Houston Chronicle publishes print and online products in English and Spanish, and is the 9<sup>th</sup> largest daily paper in the country.

- Consistently work with statistic software Team Player
- Contact coaches, gather statistics
- Write articles published in the Houston Chronicle

### SAN ANTONIO EXPRESS-NEWS, SAN ANTONIO, TX

**August 2013 to February 2014**

#### **Sports' Statistician**

San Antonio Express-News, the voice of South Texas since 1865, provides news and information to a community of more than one million.

- Collected high school sports statistics for website, articles and newspaper
- Consistently worked with statistic software Team Player

### TRINITONIAN, SAN ANTONIO, TX

**August 2012 to October 2013**

#### **Sports/News Reporter and Student Liaison**

The Trinitonian is the weekly student-edited newspaper-of-record for the Trinity University community.

- Wrote sports and news articles for weekly publication
- Contacted and interviewed students, coaches, administrators and professors
- Assisted the Trinitonian advisor in training students for the paper

**E D U C A T I O N**

**TRINITY UNIVERSITY, SAN ANTONIO, TEXAS**

Bachelor of Arts in Communication (May 2016)

Minors in Creative Writing, Sports Management and Human Communication

**C O M M U N I T Y I N V O L V E M E N T**

**THE ASSOCIATION FOR WOMEN IN SPORT MEDIA**

Member (2014 - Present)

**ACP/CMA NATIONAL COLLEGE MEDIA CONVENTION, New Orleans, LA**

One out of 5 chosen students from Trinity University to attend the convention (October, 2014)

**ALPHA CHI LAMBDA SORORITY, San Antonio, TX**

Alumnae Chair and Secretary (2012 - Present)